
From: Martino, Ed
To: Jae Lim
Subject: RE: Form 312 B
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 11:00:19 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Jae
 
Yes we use both    I must have been having a bad day when I filled those out ….or something didn’t fill in correctly  again I apologize for the inconvenience
 
Ed  
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:56 AM
To: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com>
Subject: RE: Form 312 B
 
One more question, for Antenna Polarization do you agree to use “Horizontal and Vertical”?
Thanks.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
From: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:51 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Form 312 B
 
Jae
 
Thanks for the help
 
Ed
 
 
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:51 AM
To: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com>
Subject: RE: Form 312 B
 
Thanks for this info.
I will update your application.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
From: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:49 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Form 312 B
 
Ok so that would be 40   49’40.63”   N          75  39’0.04.96” W
 
Thanks
Ed
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:38 AM
To: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com>
Subject: RE: Form 312 B
 
The center of these antennas should be ok.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
From: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:36 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Form 312 B
 
Jae
 
Do you need each antenna coordinates or will the center of the area work as they  are about 50 to 100 feet apart ?
 
Ed
 

mailto:emartino@brctv.com
mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov
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

Google Earth -
Fie Edit View Tools Add Help

Signin

Ephrata Head End
Gillet head End ¢
Gouldsboro Head End

Hawley Head End
Milfiord head End > }
Millton Head End

New Albany head End
Overholt Head End

Pocono Summit Head End
Sweet Valley head End
Troy Head End
Tunkhannock head End ¥
Wyalusing Head End dish-farm

h farm

— N b

suidings
D8 westher

O Golly
D@ clobal Avare
OO More

©2018:Google:

Google Earth

'04.79" W elev 1095 ft  eye alt 1990 ft O

035
/209 B

Imagery Date:6/15/20181 | 40°49'40.84" N 75°"

£ A@mD





=1 SES-REG-20180024-04542
Addioss | Men Noes stoctmers | Condons | OtverFings | Claarce

Applcari/Licenses:

Name e Fidge Cabe Technologes Adess D:E38230 .. | FRNJO003219227 | CORES
DBA Name Phare Nuber 5703253653 RedLight: []

Steetf§73 Thid Steet o Number 6102259257

Steet PO Bon 215 E mat eaner@pencorcom

iy Paineion St PR Zpoode: 071 P Ty T —
L T —

Contact
Conpary: EOWARD M MBRTIND Contctlp: 3251 .|
Nane: EDWARD W HARTING Reltori: [Ergree
Tee [ Phone Number. (106269540
Stiest: [936 ELM STREET FaNumber. |
steet | et |
City: LEHIGHTON State: A Zipcode: [18235 Atention: |

County: [U54






 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:27 AM
To: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com>
Subject: RE: Form 312 B
 
Do you have coordinates for your antennas?  Your application has antenna coordinates in the ocean, which I know is wrong.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
From: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:24 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Form 312 B
 
Jae
 
Yes sorry for the confusion,  our dish farm is in the field and one in the parking lot
 
Thanks again for your help
 
Ed
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:19 AM
To: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com>
Subject: RE: Form 312 B
 
Ed,
Do you also agree with coordinates in the picture below?
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
From: Martino, Ed <emartino@brctv.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:17 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: Form 312 B
 
Jae
 
Please correct the form using  36M0G7W  per your suggestion
 
Thanks
Ed Martino
 
 

Hi Erika,
It could be one of your engineers at your company.
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I was able to find coordinates of your site as you see in the screenshot below.

 
For emission you can consider using 36M0G7W as most of our applicants use.
Please let me know if you agree and I will update your application.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
 

 
 
Blue Ridge Communications
(610) 826 9540
cell : (570)460-3802
www.brctv.com
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